
ECTOR COUNTY, TEXAS
Dustin Fawcett 
County Judge  Ashlyn Harman  

Court Administrator II        Ector County Courthouse 
300 North Grant, Room 227 

Odessa, Texas 79761

TO: 

DATE:  

FROM: 

RE: 

ECTOR COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

AUGUST 22nd, 2023 

DUSTIN FAWCETT, COUNTY JUDGE 

2023 – 2024 ECTOR COUNTY HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Below are the holidays which were approved by the Commissioners’ Court at their meeting on 
Tuesday, August 22nd, 2023 for the fiscal year 2023 – 2024. 

THANKSGIVING.......................................................   THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 23rd, 2023 
  FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 24th, 2023 

CHRISTMAS................................................................  MONDAY, DECEMBER 25th, 2023 
  TUESDAY, DECEMBER 26th, 2023 

NEW YEAR'S DAY…………………………………... MONDAY, JANUARY 1st, 2024 

MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DAY.............................. MONDAY, JANUARY 15th, 2024 

PRESIDENTS’ DAY.....................................................  MONDAY, FEBRUARY 19th, 2024 

GOOD FRIDAY (EASTER).........................................  FRIDAY, MARCH 29th, 2024 

MEMORIAL DAY......................................................... MONDAY, MAY 27th, 2024 

INDEPENDENCE DAY................................................ THURSDAY, JULY 4th, 2024 

LABOR DAY..............................................................  MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 2nd, 2024 

Shelby Rigtrup  
Administrative Assistant 

VETERANS' DAY.......................................................   FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 10th, 2023 
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